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STATE OF HAWAI’I
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817

April 14, 2020

REQUEST FOR QUOTES (RFQ) NO.  DPM 2020-28

WEBSITE SUPPORT FOR THE OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
ADDENDUM 1
1. Has OHA set a budget? If so, what is that?
We are not able to disclose the budget currently.  Please provide your hourly rate.
2. Within this project is it 
Website performance reports showing content is optimized is desirable.
3. The RFQ mentions creating pages as requested.  Do you happen to have any idea roughly how many additional pages would be requested monthly? 
Approximately 40 new news pages for KaWaiOla.News each month.
4. [bookmark: _GoBack]As a point of clarification does OHA desire to host with the selected vendor?
No.
5. Does OHA have any idea of how many monthly support hours would be required?
Average of 20-40 hours per month.
6. Is OHA accepting proposals from VA based agencies? 
Yes, as long as they are Hawaii business compliant.

7. Is OHA planning a comprehensive website redesign in the near future?
Yes. OHA.org will be redesigned in the summer.
8. Is there a reason OHA choosing to use a separate vendor for support than the current vendor that built the site?
Following procurement rules.
9. Can we sub-contract with a local vendor?

Subcontracting not allowed.

10. Is it a single award or multi-award?

It is a single award with a multiyear contract subject to availability of funds.

11. Doing a quick review of your RFQ and was just wondering if you had a previous provider and if so, can you give a ballpark on how many hours per month they were providing? 

The hours vary from month to month, dependent upon the work needed. The average range has been about 20 to 40 hours per month.

12. Did you have a monthly budget range in mind for the length of the project?

No.

13. Can the proof of liability insurance documentation be submitted after the vendor is selected?

Yes.
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